AMIGOS DE LOS COCHES CLASICOS DEL LEVANTE



Web: <u>www.a-c-c.es</u> Email: <u>info@a-c-c.es</u> Facebook Association De Amigos Coches Clássicos Del Levante Nº de Reg. 4141

ACC Meeting Thursday July 4 th 2024, Hotel Ballabona

Meeting opened by Steve at 15.05

Apologies from: Noel, Roger, Johan, Mary, Dickie, Mark and Wendy, John and Jane, Brian

Welcome to new members Daryl and Chris, Patrick

Minutes had been sent out, no points arising. Proposed by Alan, seconded by Ken.

1. Treasurer reported that at time of meeting there is Eur 1,811 in club funds

2. New members, 3 new members welcomed, 1 other was expected but did not show

3. Regalia,

Bob has visited the supplier and brought along a sample of a pure cotton shirt to see if members would be interested, it is of a very good quality, passed around to gauge members reaction, the one showed is at Eur 27 each, Ladies are at Eur 30 each, with a club badge it works out at an extra Eur 2 per shirt, members to please see Bob and Carol if they are interested.

Members may also source their own white shirt and order a badge to add.

4. Newsletter,

this came out last month, Ken confirmed that the next one will be due in September, if anyone has anything to be included please contact Ken. Ken also informed there will be a new game at the end of the meeting.

5. Website, Will informed that the website is fully up to date, Events are always shown at the top of the page. New members are asked to supply photos of their cars and on this note if members are not happy with the pictures of their cars please inform Will and a new one can be arranged, Will has encouraged members to visit the website.

A question was raised if we want to show a list of specialist equipment on the website but it was agreed to leave this on the WhatsApp group for now if anyone requires any help. GDPR, nothing to report.

6. Events,

Saturday July 7 th an event in Steve please fill in name this is mainly Vintage Trucks although last year were a lot of classic cars 14/7 Canales, details are on the website. Same weekend in Soroya, this is mainly a Bikers event but there are some cars

David gave an update on the run from June 27 th , there were 29 for lunch with 17 cars, Lunch was very well received.

We would like to ask all members that bring their pets, If they are allowed into the restaurant that they are kept on the lead at all times. Please be sure that they have a safe place to lie down next to their owners but away from the food, as courtesy to both the restaurant owners and other members, Thank you.

The next run will take place on July 11th and is organised by Ken and Nat, please be sure to mail with your menu choices by latest Tuesday July 9 th ,

Meeting at Las Vegas in Huercal Overa, arriving at the restaurant by 13.30, all details are on the mail sent out by Ken.

Will attended a show in Turcia which was part of a Fiesta so was a little disappointing.

Steve informed that the 950 organiser is looking for more locations, not just Mojacar.

Arboleas Rocks is on July 20 th, there will be a space allocated for ACC cars, please mail Steve if you will bring your car, there are 10 to 15 spaces available, the event starts at 6pm and there will be food and drink available. Monies raised will go to charities. It was unanimously voted that ACC will donate Eur 100 to this event.

August run will be on August 22 nd and will be organised by Michael and Hazel, details in due course.

7 Any Other Business

Karen received a great deal of information from members on insurance and the companies that came out as best recommendations are, Liberty Seguros, Mapfre and Generali

Jobs in Progress

Steve is in the process of rewiring the Mustang and can highly recommend American Autowire, Steve will also update on window tinting at next meeting, this to help against high temperatures.

Julian is fitting disk brakes and air conditioning on the Thunderbird and this will also be rewired.

Paul delighted to inform that the Corvette has passed its ITV.

Bob had a problem with the Crossfire with the back window coming unglued, he found a solution in a garage near the local ITV station, will bring details to next meeting.

Alan Marley informed that anything he has ordered on Amazon and has had not problems with any delivery of parts etc.

David informed that the MGB is finished but as yet no green plates have arrived.

Meeting closed at 16.15 with a new game from Ken.

Next meeting on Thursday August 1 st at Hotel Ballabona